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The church building, now known as the Selma
Methodist Church, was bullt about 1874, The front
doorway, which is the only entrance to the building,
1s located in the center of the south facade and
has double doors, originally taller than at present,
with a Gothic style pointed transom. Two windows,

L one on each side, flank the entrance and have Gothic
style pointed heads over double hung sash. The east
and west sides of the building have five windows each
that match those flanking the entrance. A half-
octagon bay window in the center of the north side
serves as the apse and contains two windows identi-
cal to the others except shorter in height. A small
brick flue is located east of the apse just inside
the north wall. The roof has approximately a sixteen-
twelve pitch and is presently covered with composi-
tion shingles. On the south end of the roof is a
well proportioned cupola having a square base rising
out of the roof, topped by an octagenal bell-tower,
minus the steeple, but covered with a low hip roof.
Centered in the south gable, above the entrance, is
a c¢ircular medallion containing four wooden trefoil
crnaments arranged to form a simple cross. The ex~
terior is covered with simple wood clapboard having
. a plain frieze board, simple corner boards faintly
| resembling pilasters and a simple unmoulded box
: cornice. The structure rests on a low open brick
I pier foundation. The concrete front steps have
three treads and three risers.

The interior contained originally a single
flat ceilinged sanctuary. However, the south end
has been partitioned off into two rcoms on either
side of a vestibule, above which is a balcony
reached by a small staircase from the southeast
room. A brass bell, housed in the cupola, is rung
by a rope which drops to the balcony. A wall
ladder provides access to the cupola.

Wood floors with plaster walls and ceiling
are simple and plain. A modern plywood wainscot
has been added and the original pews have been
remodeled somewhat. Built into the front of the
chancel is a semicircular prayer bench which pro-

jects from the rear cof building in front of the
apse.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Selma was a prosperous hamlet prior to the
Civil war. It was located on an Indian Trace which
originally crossed the Mississippli River at Gaines
Landing and headed north to Pine Bluff and beyond.
Soon after the state's secession from the Union, at
Lynchburg, Virginia, a group of men from Selma was
mustered into the Confederate Army as Company D of
the Third Arkansas Infantry Regiment, the only
Arkansas detachment to serve 1n Lee's Army of
Northern Virginia.

The town was incorpeorated in 1876, but the
railroad soon bypassed the place, and it decreased
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in importance.

In the winter of 1873 the small Methodist
congregation at Selma suffered a severe setback.
The church which they had labored to build was
destroyed by a heavy snowstorm. It wasn't until

twelve years later that the group was to have its
own church.

The Methodist congregation at Selma was
first organized in 1870. It could not support
a pastor of its own, so it was on one of the
many circuits operated by the Methodist Church
in Arkansas. In September of 1872 Mr. Joshua
Tillar and his wife deeded to the trustees of
the ccngregation a lot on which to build a
church. It was this structure which was de-
stroyed in the winter of 1873,

In the next twelve years the Methodist
congregation worshiped with the Baptists and
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8. Significance

assumed part of the indebtedness of the church
building. In 1885 the Baptists deeded their
church to the Methodists. That building is the
structure presently nominated.

The Baptist congregation had organized in
1870, with eleven members and J. F. Griffin as
pastor. The little church prospered until the
railroad bypassed the town, The churchhouse was
built in 1874 by a Mr. Rector, and the architect
is alleged to have been an itinerant from New
Orleans who specialized in designing churches,
The 0ld Military Road runs diagonally across the
church grounds.

The church building is an outstanding ex-
ample of the small, rural houses of worship which
dotted the countryside in Arkansas during the
last century. Its state of preservation is un-
usually excellent, for most such buildings have
deteriorated badly. Thus, it is especially
worthy of notice.
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